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Caitlin Vogus <cvogus@rcfp.org>

RE: Estimated Date of Completion Request: F­2017­17811 and F­2017­17860 

1 message

FOIA Status <FOIAStatus@state.gov> Tue, Apr 16, 2019 at 10:46 AM

To: Caitlin Vogus <cvogus@rcfp.org>

 

Dear Caitlin Vogus,

 

This is in response to your e-mail below concerning your Freedom of Information Act case control number(s)

F-2017-17811 and F-2017-17860.

 

The FOIA Requester Service Center (FRSC) will have to conduct some research on your case and consult

with other colleagues.  Our office will follow-up with you as soon as possible to provide an estimated date of

completion.

 

We truly appreciate your continued patience.

 

If you have further concerns or any questions regarding any FOIA-related matter, please contact the FOIA

Requester Service Center (FRSC) at

202-261-8484 or send an e-mail to foiastatus@state.gov.

 

Regards,

 

 

U.S. Department of State

FOIA Requester Service Center

 

 

From: Caitlin Vogus <cvogus@rcfp.org>  

Sent: Friday, March 01, 2019 11:39 AM 

To: FOIA Status <FOIAStatus@state.gov> 

Cc: Douglas Gillison <douglas.gillison@gmail.com>; Diana Schemo <djschemo@100r.org> 

Subject: Estimated Date of Completion Request: F-2017-17811 and F-2017-17860

 

Good morning,
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I represent reporter Douglas Gillison and news outlet 100Reporters. Could you please provide me with an estimated date

of completion for two of their FOIA requests: F­2017­17811 and F­2017­17860.

 

Regards,

Caitlin 

 

Caitlin Vogus

Staff Attorney

cvogus@rcfp.org · (202) 795­9315

1156 15th St. NW, Suite 1020, Washington DC 20005

 


